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Library

OWNER'S NAME:

City of Laurens
V-\ NAT _ 
\A REGISTER

STREET AND NUMBER:

Cl TY OR TOWN:

Laurens Iowa
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COURTHOUSE. REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:

Pocahontas County Courthouse - Auditor's Offir.p
STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN:
Courthouse Square

Pocahontas Inwa

TITLE OF SURVEY:

Deed of Dedication
DATE OF SURVEY: 1^6111061^3, 1900 Federol G State G County Local

DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:

Pocahontas Courthouse, Recorder's Office, Book F, page 308
STREET AND NUMBER:

Courthouse Square
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CITY OR TOWN:

Pocahontas Iowa



CONDITION
Excellent D Good [g Fair

(Check One) 

] Deteriorated | [ Ruins [~1 Unexposed

(Check One; 

Altered Q Unaltered

(Check One; 

C3 Moved (X) Original Site

The Laurens Public Library was conceived in the "mission style" 
according to its planners. Built in 1910, it consisted of one floor 
with a full basement. The building measures 42 feet long, 22 1/2 feet 
wide and has an 18 x 10 wing in front for an entryway. The exterior 
was formerly of grey stucco with red brick on either side of the door. 
Wood is incorporated above the door forming a half timber design effect. 
Carved here are the words, "Public Library", "Free", and the date, 1910. 
High steps lead to the main door. Below and to the side, steps lead 
down to a basement entrance. All windows have diamond panes. Both front 
windows are bays forming part of the architectural interest of the 
exterior. Inside, window seats are built in the bays. On each end of 
the main room there are book shelves built in. The ceiling has dark 
polished wooden beams that extend part way down the walls. The walls 
are white plaster.

1955 a 26 x 12 foot addition was built on the rear. This permitted 
an inside stair to the basement, an upstairs lavatory, and a work room, 
which has since been converted to book shelves. White asphalt siding 
was used to blend with the rest of the building. The diamond paned 
windows that had to be removed, for the new construction, were placed 
in the new addition. In 1963 the library was painted cream with buff 
trim. Aside from these two changes, the library looks much the same 
as when it was originally built.

The builder was W. J. Zitterell of Webster City, 
the building was plaster cement on steel lath.

Material used for

It is located in the center of the town park, one and one-half blocks 
north of the business district. Across the street are the town hall 
and the fire station.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Shortly after the turn of the century, a small group of ladies in 
the town of Laurens, formed a literary association with the idea 
of someday having a library building. For several years their 
library existed in a kitchen cupboard which was moved from place to 
place. After a few years of struggle they requested financial 
aid from Andrew^Carnegie and his response was positive. The Laurens 
Carnegie Free Library was dedicated on October 13,£jUHt), It was 
reported that the town of Laurens was the smallest community in the 
nation at that time with a Carnegie Library.

During the early years of the library, it proved to be a main source 
of entertainment and pride. At one time it was reported that 400 
books were circulated in one month. This was at a time when the 
library owned 500 books and the population numbered only slightly 
over 800. It was used by various organizations such as: The 
Federated Womens Club, Christian Scientists, the Latter Day Saints, 
Progressive Club, "Girlies" Club, Stitchers Club, Boy Scouts, Army 
Reserve, 4-H and newspaper carriers. The school had a primary room 
in the basement in 1912.

In 1933, because Laurens was the smallest community in the nation 
with a Carnegie Library, it was featured in the Iowa exhibit of the 
1933 Century of Progress, the Chicago World's Fair.

Now, as we see so many-of our landmarks fall to so-called progress, 
the library is the last edifice remaining here with strong historic 
significance. We feel our library has national significance because 
of Carnegie's endowment to our small community. Locally, as a center 
for social activities, it has many associations with the past. Most 
important, we believe that this library is significant as an example 
of the preserverance and desire of the raw new towns of the Midwest 
to provide the higher things for their children and themselves. It 
continues to serve as a well preserved symbol of the pursuit of 
fine education in a small rural community.
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___Jeanne Cowan and Pat Harms, Library Trustees
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Laurens Public Library
STREET AND NUMBER:

263 North Third Street
CITY OR TOWN:

Laurens Iowa J4

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na­ 

tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 

89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion 

in the National Register and certify that it has been 

evaluated according to the c-iteria and procedures set 

forth by the National Park Service. The recommended 

level of significance of this nomination is:

National Q State n Local ?

I hereby certify that this property is included in the 

National Register,

Director, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation
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